Joy Spellman

Registered Nurse

Contact

Objective

Buford, GA 843-304-5517 J.spellman8110@gmail.com

Enthusiastic, knowledgeable RN with experience providing compassionate and quality care to patients. Bringing a breath of fresh air, while still providing efficient and excellent care. Aiming to use my experience and knowledge to successfully fill the nursing position at your hospital.

Education

Experience

Bachelor of Science Nursing Chamberlain College of Nursing

August 2021-Present

RN • Acute Care/ MedSurg Float Pool • Tanner Medical Center

- Care for patients pre/post operatively
- Assess patient conditions and administer medication appropriately
- Flexibility to work in various work settings

July 2020-October 2021

RN • Orthopedic Trauma • Wellstar Medical Center

- Fast-paced work environment
- Exposure to a vast variety of cases and medical conditions
- Acted as charge nurse
- Interdisciplinary communication skills
- Assess patients and administer medication appropriately
- Quick critical thinking skills

November 2020- August 2021

RN • Infusion • VidaFlo

- -Vital signs
- Prepare IV bags with various supplements
- Start IVs
- Charting
- Assessing patients for any signs, symptoms or adverse effects

Key Skills

License

HIPPA Compliance, IV administration, Vitals, Computer Charting, Efficient documentation, Medication administration

Registered Nurse, State of Georgia, 2020- Present BLS Certification

